
paul clifton 
From: paul clifton [pclifton@mts.net] 
Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2004 6:30 AM 
To: 'premier@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'JEldridge@leg.gov.mb.ca' 
Cc: 'lstrachan@gov.mb.ca'; 'Bwebb@gov.mb.ca'; 

'Dan.mcnaughton@ceaa.gc.ca'; 'grady.keith@infrastructure.gc.ca''; 
'Gerry.tessier@ceaa.gc.ca'; 'thompsonb@DFO-MPO.gc.ca' 

Subject: EC 0005 - Transfer of Records documentation GR 5384 - 
Manitoba Project No. 4967.00 
 
Folks, I am seeking to access records and documentation from the Filmon government 
that have been requested and denied by the Doer government.   This as it relates to immediate 
(1997), advancement of Red River Floodway Expansion.   This work of West Dyke relocation and 
elevation, Control Structure enhancements and structural modifications and revisions of the  
Floodway Program of Operation has been completed.   Please note that the requested access to 
Manitoba Archive records must be granted before the comment deadline on the Red River 
Floodway Expansion Project EIS of October 12, 2004.   As a courtesy, I request 
e-mail acknowledgement of receipt of this memo by recipients and all cc's  
to our e-mail address of pandmax@mts.net. 
 
Premier Gary Doer and/or Mr. James R. Eldridge; 
 
I provide as attachments, record of my Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act 
request for access to Filmon government records maintained within the Provincial Archives.   
Please immediately grant my delegate or myself access to these sheltered records. 
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Regards 
 
PE Clifton 
852 Red River Drive 
Howden, Mb   R5A  1J4 
 
 












